FW: Coastal marine strateg_y

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX s:15
s.15
To: McGuire, Jennifer AGRI:EX
Sent: December 19, 2020 6:58:19 AM PST
Received: December 19, 2020 6:58:20 AM PST
Attachments: 13c - Key commitment scoping_Coastal Marine Strategy.docx, 13a - Key

commitment timeline_Coastal marine strategy.docx
FYI

From: Godfrey, Sam AFF:EX

Sent: December 18, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Popham, Lana AFF:EX ; 'Donnelly, Fin'

Cc: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX ; Garnier, Jack AFF:EX

Subject: FW: Coastal marine strategy

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Advisor to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries. British Columbia
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 327, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St., Victoria, BC, CAN, V8 1X4
This message including any attachments is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written consent from the sender. If you are not the
intended recepient please notify by reply email, and fully delete. Thank you.

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 18, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AFF:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Coastal marine strategy

Believe this is what you’re looking for

Tim Renneberg

Senior Ministerial Advisor

to the Honourable Katrine Conroy

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for
addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.
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Re: Coastal Marine Strategy

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>
To: Godfrey, Sam AFF:EX

Cc: Monroe, Danielle FLNR:EX

Sent: January 12, 2021 2:06:01 PM PST

Received: January 12, 2021 2:06:01 PM PST

Makes sense. But let me check in with FLNRORD and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2021, at 1:40 PM, Godfrey, Sam AFF:EX wrote:

Hi Tom,

| was speaking to my counterpart at FLNRORD ( cc’d here) and it seems a good way to proceed on this
mandate commitment is for AFF and FLNRORD to develop a joint BN and then brief MoS Cullen and PS

Donnelly and the respective MOs.

Does that make sense and if so can you please advance?
Best, Sam

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Advisor to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries. British Columbia
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 327, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St., Victoria, BC, CAN, V8W 1X4

This message including any attachments is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written consent from the sender. If you are not

the intended recepient please notify by reply email, and fully delete. Thank you.
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Re: Coastal Marine Strategy

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX <Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca>
To: Allan, John FLNR:EX

Sent: January 12, 2021 3:17:32 PM PST

Received: January 12, 2021 3:17:32 PM PST

Thx John. I'll reach out to Lorl.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2021, at 2:31 PM, Allan, John FLNR:EX wrote:

Isn’t this in MNC’s mandate letter so isn’t this Lori’s file and the other two PS’s. 822
§.22

Bottom line is that we can be involved but you should run by Lori.

On Jan 12, 2021, at 2:05 PM, Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX wrote:

Careful what you ask for John lol. But what do you think of Sam’s suggestion
about a joint BN on the Coastal Strategy?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AFF:EX"

Date: January 12, 2021 at 1:40:35 PM PST
To: "Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX"

Cc: "Monroe, Danielle FLNR:EX"
Subject: Coastal Marine Strategy

Hi Tom,

| was speaking to my counterpart at FLNRORD ( cc’d here) and it seems a
good way to proceed on this mandate commitment is for AFF and FLNRORD
to develop a joint BN and then brief MoS Cullen and PS Donnelly and the
respective MOs.

Does that make sense and if so can you please advance?
Best, Sam

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Advisor to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries. British Columbia
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 327, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St., Victoria, BC, CAN, V8W 1X4

This message including any attachments is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
consent from the sender. If you are not the intended recepient please notify by reply email, and fully delete. Thank you.
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FW: Coastal Marine Strategy

From: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX %'

s.15
To: Halls, Lori D FLNR:EX
Sent: January 12, 2021 4:16:05 PM PST
Received: January 12, 2021 4:16:05 PM PST
Hi Lori

My MO is looking to see how to proceed with you on the development of the CMS. Has there been any work done
on scoping what this will be? | suspect at some point we will want to brief MoS Cullen and PS Donnelly but interested
in your thoughts on how best to proceed. Thanks.

From: Godfrey, Sam AFF:EX

Sent: January 12, 2021 1:41 PM

To: Ethier, Tom AGRI:EX

Cc: Monroe, Danielle FLNR:EX

Subject: Coastal Marine Strategy

Hi Tom,

| was speaking to my counterpart at FLNRORD ( cc’d here) and it seems a good way to proceed on this mandate
commitment is for AFF and FLNRORD to develop a joint BN and then brief MoS Cullen and PS Donnelly and the
respective MOs.

Does that make sense and if so can you please advance?
Best, Sam

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Advisor to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries. British Columbia
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 327, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St., Victoria, BC, CAN, VBW 1X4

This message including any attachments is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written consent from the sender. If you are not the
intended recepient please notify by reply email, and fully delete. Thank you.
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